

**IRWIN, CAMPBELL & TANNENWALD, P.C.**

ATTORNEYS AT LAW  
1730 RHODE ISLAND AVENUE, N.W.  
SUITE 200  
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20036-3101  
(202) 728-0400  
FAX (202) 728-0354  
<http://www.ictpc.com>

**LORETTA J. GARCIA**  
(202) 777-3986  
[lgarcia@ictpc.com](mailto:lgarcia@ictpc.com)

December 20, 2001

Via Electronic Filing System

James R. Burtle, Chief  
Experimental Branch  
Office of Engineering & Technology  
Federal Communications Commission  
445 12<sup>th</sup> Street, SW  
Washington, DC 20554

Re: L-3 Communications Corp., Experimental Application Form 442  
File No. 0275-EX-PL-2001, submitted Dec. 6, 2001

Dear Mr. Burtle:

On Dec. 11, I entered edits electronically to the captioned application to show emission designations as: G, 7, W. I marked the ELS page so that the edits would be entered for all frequency emissions contained in this application. However, the version that appeared on the ELS system today still showed the incorrect designators for three of the four frequencies.

This letter clarifies that the emission designators for all four frequencies associated with this application are: G, 7, W. For your convenience, I repeat here the four frequencies: 3.625 – 4.2 GHz; 5.8 – 6.425 GHz; 10.95 – 12.25 GHz; and 14 – 14.5 Ghz. Please edit your record copy of the referenced application to reflect these changes. I spoke today with John Kennedy in your office regarding these changes.

Please contact me if you have any questions concerning these edits or the application.

Sincerely,

Loretta J. Garcia  
Counsel for L-3 Communications

CC: John Kennedy